ENVIRDNMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY

Your reference SSD15_7078
Our reference; DOC15/183174-03

Ms Evelyn Craigie

NSW Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Craigie

Notice of Exhibition — Martin Brower Warehouse Facility — SSD 15_7078
Corner Horsley Drive and Cowpasture Road, Wetherill Park (Fairfield LGA)

| refer to the Notice of Exhibition for the Martin Brower Warehouse Facility located at the corner Horsley
Drive and Cowpasture Road, Wetherill Park, Fairfield LGA, received by the Environment Protection
Authority on 26™ August 2015.

On the basis of the information provided, the proposal does not constitute a Scheduled Activity under
Schedule 1 of the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (POEO Act). The EPA does not
consider that the proposal will require an Environment Protection Licence (EPL) under the POEQO Act.

Accordingly, the EPA has no comments regarding the proposal and has no further interest in this proposal.

Yours sincerely

28/09/2015

STUART CLARK
Unit Head - Regulation Unit North
Environment Protection Authority

PO Box 668 Parramatta NSW 2124
Level 13, 10 Valentine Avenue Parramatta NSW 2150
Tel: (02) 9995 5000 Fax: (02) 9995 6900
ABN 43 692 285 758
www.environment.nsw.gov.au



